# CITY OF EARLY

#### April 2017

City Information

Sharon Irwin, Mayor

Council Mary Ann Brinkman Bill Cougill Melissa Freese Doug Gulley Brian Pickhinke

Council meeting-1st Tuesday

Tammy Nuckolls, Clerk Ray Musselman, Supt. D.P.W. William Cougill, Fire Chief

Library Board Mark Grace Julie Carlson Cory Faist Julie Wadsley Sue Loggins Library Board meeting 4th Tuesday. Delta Gulley, Library Director

## City of Early

107 Main Street

PO Box 411

Early, IA 50535-0411 Phone: 712-273-5283

www.earlyia.com

Email:

tnuckolls@earlyia.com

## City Office Hours

Monday, Wednesday, Thursday 7:00 am - 12:00 pm

Tuesday 7:00 am - 12:00 pm 1:00 pm - 6:00 pm

> Friday Closed

## City Council News

A regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Early, Iowa was held on the 3rd day of April, 2017. The meeting began with the Pledge of Allegiance. Mayor Sharon Ann Irwin called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. with a roll call as follows: Present: Doug Gulley, William Cougill, Melissa Freese, Brian Pickhinke and Mary Ann Brinkman. A motion was made by Councilor Brinkman and seconded by Councilor Freese to approve the consent agenda including; agenda, minutes, Firework contract for FO-CUS Crossroads Days Celebration, and bills for payment. Ayes: Gulley, Cougill, Brinkman, Pickhinke, and Freese. Nays: None Motion carried.

A motion was made by Councilor Pickhinke and seconded by Councilor Cougill to set a public hearing for FY17 budget amendments May 2<sup>nd</sup>,2017 @ 7:00 pm, Ayes: Cougill, Brinkman, Pickhinke, Gulley, and Freese. Nays: None. Motion carried.

Mayor, City Clerk, and DPW Supt gave monthly reports and Sheriff's written report was available for review.

A motion was made by Councilor Cougill and seconded by Councilor Pickhinke to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 8:09 PM on voice vote.

Sharon Ann Irwin, Mayor ATTEST: Tamara Nuckolls, City Clerk

# **PROTECT, DETECT, REPORT**

**Protect Yourself from Medicare and Identity Fraud!** 

LEARN ABOUT THE LATEST SCAMS!

WEDNESDAY, MAY 31, 2017 at 5:00 – 6:00 PM at the EARLY PUBLIC LIBRARY.

Stop by for coffee and snacks and visit with Jacquie Marietta, Iowa Senior Medicare Patrol Coordinator for West Central Iowa.

Lots of information including scam brochures, magnets, pads, letter openers, magnifiers and more!

For more information, contact: Jacquie Marietta 712-830-0614 www.iowasmp.org

## A Message from the Mayor,

We have had some vandalism in our community this week. Someone shot a hole in one of the front windows at Sanders Hardware and a second shot shattered one of the windows. If you know anything about this, please contact the sheriff's department. It happened between 4 PM and 6:30 PM on Wednesday, April 5<sup>th</sup>.

Toward the end of May, the Early Public Library is going to have a program presented on keeping yourself safe from scams. This should be a beneficial program for any and all. Be sure to mark your calendars and plan to attend. There are posters around about this program and the churches have been notified on it, too.

F.O.C.U.S. is again doing Yard of the Month this summer. With Early's 135<sup>th</sup> anniversary in July, let's put some extra effort into sprucing up. Thank you to everyone who attended the Pasta Supper sponsored by F.O.C.U.S. in March.

Sharon Ann Irwín, Mayor

Visit www.earlyia.com for more calendar and community events

